



Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
July 26, 2018	7:30 pm	8:30 pm	September 6, 2018	7:30 p.m.	Dawn Neborsky

Purpose of Next Meeting	Location
Monthly Board Meeting	Holliston Fire Department

Role	Name	Email	Attending
Executive Board of Directors			
President	Tony Capela	t2kcapela@gmail.com	X
Vice-President	Matt Piselli		
Treasurer	Matt Fitzpatrick	hysafinance@gmail.com	
Secretary	Dawn Neborsky	dawnmich3@yahoo.com	x
Past President	Garth Fondo	garthfndsw@yahoo.com	
Legal Counsel	Anthony Fioravanti	fioravanti.anthony@gmail.com	
Board			
BAYS rep	Tony Capela	t2kcapela@gmail.com	X
Registrar	Sandra Kantrowitz	HollistonSoccer@yahoo.com	X
Credentialing/CORI	Sinead Arsenault	sineadyellow@hotmail.com	
Girls Travel	Jeremy Cordon	jercordon@gmail.com	
Boys Travel	Joseph O'Leary	joleary2@bwh.harvard.edu	X
3/4 th Grade Girls	Michelle Friedman	michelle.friedman@xcenda.com	
3/4 th Grade Boys	Brad Macleod	macleodhysa@hotmail.com	
1/2 nd Grade Boys	Ben McDonald	mcdonaldbenhysa@gmail.com	x

Role	Name	Email	Attending
1/2 nd Grade Girls	Dana Balejko	dana.balejko@hotmail.com	
Clinic	Kevin Fitzgerald		
Coaching Education	Jay Robie	jayrobie@comcast.net	X
Intramural Referees	Sean Perera	seanperera321@gmail.com	
Travel Referees	John Potemri	jpotemri@yahoo.com	
Field Scheduling	Dawn Neborsky	dawnmich3@yahoo.com	
Marshall St. Maintenance	Carl Laingen		
Field Equipment	Dan Suhjda & Ethan Roberts	Danielmsuhajda@gmail.com ethanroberts012@gmail.com	X
Publicity Director	TBD		
Spookerfest	Garth Fondo Tong Han	garthfndsw@yahoo.com tonghan72@yahoo.com	
Webmaster	Ben McDonald	mcdonaldbenhysa@gmail.com	x
Other			

Review of minutes from last meeting

May & June 2018 minutes approved

Opening Remarks – President’s Report

Treasurers Report

Ref payments out
Equipment pre-pay

BAYS Report

No new information re: BAY

Registrar Report

HS registration open in August for 3 weeks
Intramural K clinic at 54

Credentialing and CORI coordinator Report

30 CORI renewals; 15 new CORI

Girls Travel Report

Transition from Cordon to O'Leary

Boys Travel Report

Transition from O'Leary to Cordon
Need 5th grade boys B coach

3/4G Girls Intramural Report

- 6 teams
- Need new 3rd/4th intramural coordinator

3/4G Boys Intramural Report

- Ben McDonald new coordinator

1/2G Girls Intramural Report

- No Report

1/2G Boys Intramural Report

- Tony Porciello (porc19@gmail.com) has agreed to take over B12 coordinating this Fall

Clinic Report

- Need new K Clinic coordinaor

Coaching Education Report

No report

Referee Report – Travel

No report

Referee Report – Intramural

- No report

Field Coordinator Report

- GPS rental in July
- FC Stars renting Labor Day weekend.
- Securing Fall 2018 weekday (MWF) and Sunday rentals

Marshall St. Report

- No Report

Equipment Report

- Intramural shirts

Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)

- No concessions or find outside group to run concessions for income

Publicity Report

No report

Webmaster Report

- Spam

Old Business

- Kenya trip fundraiser

New Business

- Travel Coordinator switch Cordon-O'Leary
- Need 3/4th Girls Coordinator and K Clinic Coordinator
- Move 9/8 games to accommodate Kenya trip fundraiser